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From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, April 30, 2010 9:52 AM
To: ‘Vipul Katyal'

Ce: Vanessa Valdez

Subject: RE: Update Address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Vipul Katyal [mailto:vipul@myvisionexpress.com]

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 9:47 AM
To: corphelp

Cc¢: Vanessa Valdez

Subject: Re: Update Address

Greetings Tom,
Please update the address for

INSIGHT SOFTWARE, LLC
Document Number L04000011324 =~
FEI/EIN Number 470938321

New Address:

3050 Universal Boulevard
Suite 120

Weston, FL 33331

Thank so much

Vipul Katyal
Manager
Cell 786-318-6175
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On Fri, Apr 30, 2010 at 9:24 AM, corphelp <corphelp@@dos.state.fl.us> wrote:
Good morning,

You can respond to this e-mail with the address change and our records
will be updated. Please provide your business name and registration number for your
fictitious name.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Vipul Katyal {mailto:vipul@myvisionexpress.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 4:59 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Update Address

How can i update address for my coropration?

Sincerely,

Vipul Katyal

President

Insight Software, LL.C

877-882-7456 Ext. 600

vipul(@myvisionexpress.com

WWWw.Imyvisionexpress.com

Join My Vision Express User Community at hitp://www.myvisionexpressgroup.com

The information (including attachments) contained in this message may be privileged and confidential
and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee
or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any reproduction, dissemination or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and
deleting it from your computer. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Vipul Katyal
President
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Insight Software, L.L1.C
877-882-7456 Ext. 600
vipul@myvisionexpress.com
www.myvisionexpress.com

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



